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26th February, 1990

Ms R. Matchett,
Acting Director-General,

Department of Family Services and
Aboriginal and Islander Affairs,
7th Floor, Family Services Building,
Cnr George and Elizabeth Streets,

BRISBANE Q. 4000

Dear Ms Matchett,

Attached for your information is correspondence relating to the
documente and material gathered by Mr N.J. Helner during the
course of his inquiry into activities at the John Oxley Youth
Centre.

It would now be appropriate for a further submission to be
prepared for congideration by Cabinet on 5th March, 1990,
recommending that the documents and material be handegd to the
State Archivist for destruction under the terms of Section 55 of
the Libraries and Archives Act 1988, 5

Yours faithfully,

S.B. TAIT
A/Secretary to Cabinet




